

From: Yeh, Helen [HYeh@gov.nu.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 10:00 AM
To: licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca
Subject: RE: Ashton Mining Project 2BE-ASH Assignment of Licence
Hi Richard,

GN-DOE has no comments in regard to the re-assignment of the water license (2BE-ASH). Thank you.

Helen Yeh
Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Department of Environment
Government of Nunavut
P.O. Box 1000, Stn. 1360
Iqaluit, Nu X0A 0H0
PH: (867) 975-7733
FX: (867) 975-7739
EM: hyeh@gov.nu.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2006 2:40 PM
To: Dave.Willis@ashton.ca; pdaigle@vaaldiam.com
Cc: 'exec'; 'CGS Doug Sitland'; Dawe, John; Fuentes, Patricio; 'CGS Todd Parsons'; Livingston, Tom; Ross, Julie; 'DFO Dave Gibson'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Tania Gordanier'; 'DIAND Jeffrey Holwell'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit David Abernethy'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Ian Rumbolt'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Jim Rogers'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Spencer Dewar'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Steve Bathory'; 'EC-Iqaluit Colette Spagnuolo'; 'EC-YK Mike Fournier'; 'EC-YK Mrya Robertson'; Baddaloo, Earle; Yeh, Helen; Atkinson, Mike; Eno, Robert; Roberts, Jeremy; 'KIT-HTO Peter Taptuna'; 'KIT-IA, Lands Geoff Clark'; 'KIT-IA, Lands Jack Kaniak'; Mifflin, Mike; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehloak'; 'NTI Stefan Lopatka'; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein'; 'NWB Joe Murdock'; 'NWMB Erin Calder'; 'TC-Jim Morrell'
Subject: Ashton Mining Project 2BE-ASH Assignment of Licence

Good afternoon;

Ashton Mining will be assigning water licence 2BE-ASH0611 to Vaaldiam Resources Ltd. Please review and provide comment by August 11, 2006. Inuinnaqtun translation will follow shortly.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Trainee

Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369